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CARLE DATED 28 JULY 190% FR0M THS SRCRETARY-GLNEZRAL OF THR
ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAL STATES ADDRESSED T0 THS ScCRETARY-
GENERAL OF THE UNITZD HATIONS

In accordance with Article Sk of the Charter of the United MHatioms, I have
the homour to transmit to you for the iaforrmitioa of the Security Council the text
of cable No. Uil dated 27 July, wiich was sea% to w2 by the Director of 045
Secretariat Services in the Dominican Republic:

®3ento Domingo, 27 July 1365
"No. k16

"Dr. Josd A. Mora
Seeretary-Ceneral of the 0AS
Pan-Anerican Union
Vashington, D.C.

“Ihere was no violation of the cease-fire on 26 July.

"The Cowmission on Humaw Rights received various persons who submitted
complaints regavding 2lleged violations of huvwan rights. The Goverument of
Kationel Reconsuruction repirted that from 23 July emwards & screcning
comnitiee will we vpereting in Ls Victoria pecitentiary. The Commission has
been inforwed thet this commitiece will be eupecrersd 'to free those persons
ageinst whom there are no charges'. Mrs. Angela Acuna de Chacon visited the
San Isidro air base %0 check whether there were any politicel prisouners.

"Accept, Sir, ete.
Santiago ORTIZ

Director of QAS Secretariat Services
in the Dominican Republic®

Accept, Sir, ete.

José€ A. MORA
Secretary-General of the 0AS
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